Amy Bray

From: Development Control (DMW)
Subject: FW: Planning application comments

From: Web Staff

Sent: 12 December 2017 2:17 PM

To: Development Control (DMW)

Cc:

Subject: Planning application comments

Contact

Title: Mrs

Name: Rosemary Atrill
Addressl: 25

Address2: Grosvenor Road
Address3:

Address4:

Town: Seaford

County: East Sussex
Postcode: BN25 2BT

Comments

Reference: LW/799/CM(EIA)

Description: The construction and use of plant, namely aggregate processing plant, aggregate bagging plant,
concrete batching plant, concrete block-making plant and buildings, ancillary offices and stores for processing
and utilising aggregates landed at Newhaven Port and distribution of the products by road and rail together with
access to the public highway and the extension of an existing rail siding.

Comments: Apart from the negative effect on the birds and other wildlife that this development will have, | am
very concerned about the effect on the infrastructure of this area. Newhaven town centre has become a disgrace.
Nobody wants to go there now. It seemsto take at |east a couple of weeks to get an appointment with a doctor
if you are lucky!. The schools seem to have trouble coping with the behaviour of children they have already. So
an influx of peopleto thisareaif that is expected, will affect both doctors and schools. As for the road network,
where shall | begin?. It isanightmare. Moretraffic , especially commercia will cause havoc. | understand that
thereisalso amedical incinerator possibly planned for this areatoo. Poor Newhaven. It seems to have become
adumping ground. No doubt , as always,some people will benefit if this goes ahead .

Comment date: 12/12/2017
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